



Scottsdale Police Department
8401 E. Indian School Road,
Scottsdale AZ 85251

February 10, 2026

Will
info@unflockscottsdale.com

Re: Records Request 25-022379

Dear Will,

The Scottsdale Police Records Unit received your request dated December 24, 2025 with follow-up on January 30, 2026. Please see the Department's response below.

- 1. How many Flock license plate readers has the City installed as of 12/24/2025?**
 - a. 85
- 2. What is the data retention period setting as of 12/24/2025 for data/images collected by the City's Flock license plate readers? In other words, how long are data/images stored before they are deleted?**
 - a. In compliance with state and local records retention policies, non-evidentiary data and images collected by license plate readers are retained for 185 days before being automatically deleted.
 - b. Data and images designated as evidentiary and linked to investigations follow the retention schedule for the associated offense and are stored separately on a secure evidence server.
- 3. Provide a copy of the City's contract for Flock license plate readers.**
 - a. Will refer to City Purchasing.

Thank you for your interest.

Sincerely,

Amanda O'Neill #B1825
Police Records Manager